
Les Pays Countries

L’Allemagne (f)

L’Angleterre (f)

L’Écosse (f)

L’Espagne (f)

La France (f)

L’Irlande (f)

L’Irlande du Nord 

L’Italie (f)

Le Pays de Galles

Le Portugal

Où habites-tu?

J’habite…

à Belfast

en France

au pays de Galles

Il habite au Portugal

J’ai visité 
l’Allemagne

On va aller en Grèce

Je voudrais visiter 
l’Écosse

Germany

England

Scotland

Spain

France

Ireland

Northern Ireland

Italy

Wales

Portugal

Where do you live?

I live...

in Belfast

in France

in Wales

He lives in Portugal

I visited Germany

We’re going to go 
to Greece

I’d like to go to 
Scotland

Towns and Counties!
To say “in/to”  with the name of a town, use à

e.g. J’habite à Berlin
To say “in/to” with the name of a feminine country,

say en
J’habite en Allemagne

To say “in/to” with the name of a masculine country, 
say au

J’habite au Portugal
To say “in/to” with the name of a plural country, 

say aux
J’habite aux États-Unis

The Near Future Tense
We use the Near Future Tense to talk about what we are 

going to do. To form the Near Future:
The form of the verb aller + infinitive

e.g. Je vais jouer au tennis

Aller = To go
Je vais = I am going
Tu vas = You are going
Il va = He is going
Elle va = She is going
On va = One is going/ we are 
going
Nous allons = We are going
Vous allez = You are going
Ils vont = They (m) are going
Elles vont = They (f) are going

Examples of infinitives
jouer = to play
faire = to do/ make
aller = to go
regarder = to watch
écouter = to listen to
manger = to eat
être = to be
travailler = to work
avoir = to have

Projets d’avenir Future plans

Cet été

Je vais…

On va…

aller en Italie

passer deux semaines

rester chez mes grands-
parents

faire du camping

visiter des monuments

C’est dans quel pays?

C’est en Suisse

C’est en Grèce 

This summer

I am going…

We are going…

to go to Italy
to spend two weeks

to stay with my 
grandparents

to go camping

to visit monuments

Which country is it in?

It’s in Switzerland

It’s in Greece

Mes rêves My dreams

Je voudrais…

faire du karting

visiter un parc 
d’attractions

aller à la pêche 

faire du théâtre

faire de la voile

jouer au volley

rencontrer beaucoup de 
garçons/ filles sympas

faire du jet-ski

faire de la plongée sous-
marine

travailler à la ferme

I would like…

to go karting

to visit a theme park

to go fishing

to act

to go sailing

to play volleyball

to meet lots of nice boys 
and girls

to go jet-skiing

to go scuba-diving

to work on the farm

Je voudrais = I would like!
This is called the conditional tense!

Je voudrais + infinitive
E.g. Je voudrais jouer au foot = I would like to play football
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Les destinations Destinations

à la campagne

à l’étranger

au bord de la mer

chez moi

In the countryside

Abroad

At the seaside

At home

Les transports Transport

En avion

En car

En train 

En voiture

By plane

By coach

By train

By car

Pour poser une
question

Question words

Combien de 
temps?

Comment?

Est-ce que…?

Qu’est-ce que..?

Pourquoi?

Où?

Quand?

Que?

Qui?

How long?

How?

Do...?

What do...?

Why?

Where?

When?

What?

Who?

Questions et réponses Questions and answers

Vert:

Où passes-tu tes 
vacances?

Je passe mes vacances…

Combien de temps 
restes-tu en vacances?

Je reste…

Avec qui vas-tu en 
vacances?

Je vais en vacances 
avec…

ma famille

des copains

la famille d’un copain

Comment voyages-tu?

Je voyage…

Green:

Where do you spend 
your holidays?

I spend my holidays...

How long do you go 
for?

I go for...

Who do you go on 
holiday with?

I go on holiday with...

My family

Friends

A friend’s family

How do you travel?

I travel...

Au centre de 
vacances

At the holiday 
centre

Une boutique

Un circuit de 
jogging

Un court de tennis

Un golf (à neuf 
trous)

La location de 
vélos

La pêche sur lac

Un restaurant

Une salle de jeux

Un salon de beauté

Un sauna

Un terrain de 
boules

Le tir à l’arc

A shop

A jogging track

A tennis court

A (nine hole) golf 
course

Bikes for hire

Fishing on the 
lake

A restaurant

A games room

A beauty salon

A sauna

A place to play
boules

Archery

La durée How long

Une semaine

Quinze jours

Un mois

A week

A fortnight

A monthLes Questions!
When asking questions using question words, you can:
Put the question word + est-ce que = do/ does: Où est-
ce que tu passes tes vacances? = Where do you spend 

your holidays?

OR: Put the question word + swap the verb (passes) 
and the subject pronoun (tu): Où passes-tu tes

vacances? 

Les  opinions Opinions

Qu’est-ce que tu 
penses de…?

Qu’est-ce que tu 
préfères?

À mon avis…

Je pense que…

Je trouve que…

Je préfère…

Il y a …

Il n’y a pas de…

Assez de

Beaucoup de

Trop de

Bien

Ennuyeux/ 
ennuyeuse

Excellent(e)

Fantastique

Nul(le)

Super 

What do you think of...?

What do you prefer?

In my opinion...

I think (that)...

I think (that)...

I prefer...

There is/ are...

There isn’t/aren’t...

Enough

Lots of

Too many

Good

Boring

Excellent

Fantastic

Useless, terrible

super
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À l’office de tourisme At the tourist 
information centre

Avez-vous…?

Est-ce qu’il y a ?

Est-ce qu’on peut…?

Qu’est-ce qu’on peut 
faire à…?

Aller à la plage

Une carte de la région

L’hébergement

Un plan de la ville

Réserver

Visiter (la cathédrale)

Have you got...?

Is there...?

Can you...?

What can you do in...?

To go to the beach

A map of the area

Accommodation

A town plan

To reserve/book

To visit (the cathedral)

Les pays francophones French-speaking countries

J’habite au Sénégal en 
Afrique.

Tu habites en Belgique.

Il habite en Tunisie.

Elle habite en France.

J’habite en Guadeloupe.

Tu habites en Suisse.

Il habite au Canada.

I live in Senegal in Africa

You live in Belgium

He lives in Tunisia

She lives in France

I live in Guadeloupe

You live in Switzerland

He lives in Canada

The Present Tense
Regular -er, -ir, and -re verbs follow the 

these patterns:

-Er verbs 
e.g. regarder = to watch
remove the –er and add:

Je regarde = I watch/ am watching
Tu regardes = You watch/are watching
Il regarde = he watches/is watching
Elle regarde = She watches/is watching
On regarde = One/we watch, one/we are 
watching
Nous regardons = we watch/are watching
Vous regardez = You watch/are watching
Ils regardent = They (m) watch/are watching
Elles regardent = They (f) watch/ are watching

-Ir verbs 
e.g. finir = to finish

remove the –ir and add:
Je finis = I finish/ am finishing
Tu finis = You finish/are finishing
Il finit = he finish/is finishing
Elle finit = She finishes/is finishing
On finit = One/we finish, one/we are finishing
Nous fininissons = we finish/are finishing
Vous finissez= You finish/are finishing
Ils finissent= They (m) finish/are finishing
Elles finissent = They (f) finish / are finishing

Irregular Verbs
These do not follow any patterns
Aller – To go

Je vais

Tu vas

Il/Elle/On va

Nous allons

Vous allez

Ils/Elles vont

J’ai

Tu as

Il/Elle/On a

Nous avons

Vous avez

Ils/Elles ont 

Je suis

Tu es

Il/Elle/On est

Nous sommes

Vous êtes

Ils/Elles sont

Je fais

Tu fais

Il/Elle/On fait

Nous faisons

Vous faites

Ils/Elles font

Je veux

Tu veux

Il/Elle/On veut

Nous voulons

Vous voulez

Ils/Elles veulent 

Je peux

Tu peux

Il/Elle/On peut

Nous pouvons

Vous pouvez

Ils/Elles peuvent

Avoir – To have

Être – To be Faire – To do

Vouloir – To want Pouvoir – To be
able to

Ye
ar

 9
 –

Fr
en

ch
 /

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

n
se

 –
H

T1

http://clipartall.com/clipart/1013-suitcase-clipart.html
https://www.emaze.com/@AFWRQOFO/Martinique


Qu’est-ce que tu
as fait?

(Allez 1)

What did you do? 

J’ai acheté

J’ai bu

J’ai fait

J’ai joué

J’ai mangé

J’ai trouvé

J’ai visité

J’ai voyagé

J’ai vu

Je suis allé(e)

Je suis rentré(e)

C’était

I bought

I drank

I did

I played

I ate

I found

I visited

I travelled

I saw

I went

I came back home

It was

La fête nationale!

(Allez 1)

National Day/ 
Bastille Day 

Les feux d’artifice

Un grand spectacle

Il y avait

Beaucoup de 
monde

Ensemble

Défilé militaire

Un repas

Un pique-nique

Fireworks

A big show

There was/were

Lots of people

Together

Military parade

A meal

A picnic

Noël! Christmas!

Joyeux Noël!

Pâques

Un sapin de Noël

Une crèche

Un cadeau

La veille

La messe

Bûche de Noël

La fête des rois

La galette des rois

La dinde

Bonne année

Merry Christmas!

Easter

A Christmas tree

A nativity scene

A present

The day before/ 
evening before (eve)

Mass (religious 
service)

Yule log (cake)

Epiphany

King cake

Turkey

Happy New Year!

The Perfect Tense
We use the Perfect Tense (passé compose) to talk about completed 

actions in the past e.g. j’ai mangé = I ate. This is formed from:
the auxiliary + past participle

e.g. j’ai joué au foot = I played football

Forming the past participle

For most verbs the auxiliary is the form of the verb avoir = to have
J’ai

Tu as
Il/Elle/On a
Nous avons
Vous avez

Ils/Elles ont

Irregular Past Participles
Some past participles are irregular and are not formed as above. 

e.g. j’ai fait mes devoirs = I did my homework
Here are some useful irregular past participles:

HOWEVER…!
Some verbs do not take avoir (= to have) in the Perfect Tense. They take 

être instead…e.g. je suis allé(e) = I went

For –ER verbs, take off the ER and add an É regarder→ regardé
For –IR verbs, take off the IR and add an I - finir → fini
For –RE verbs, take off the RE and add a U - répondre →  répondu

Apprendre (to learn) – appris, Avoir (to have) – eu, Boire (to drink) - bu
Comprendre (to understand) – compris, Courir (to run) - couru
Dire (to say) – dit, Écrire (to write) - écrit , Faire (to do) – fait,

Lire (to read) – lu, Mettre (to put) – mis, Ouvrir (to open) – ouvert, 
Prendre (to take) – pris, Recevoir (to receive) – reçu, Voir (to see) – vu

Question Words. Remember these!

Qu’est-ce que…? = What..? Qui? = Who? Quand? = When? Où? = Where? Comment? = How? Pourquoi? = Why?

J’aime I like

J’adore I love

Je n’aime pas I don’t like

Je déteste I hate

Je prefere I prefer

Je voudrais I would like

Je veux I want

Je dois I must/ have to

Je peux I can

Je suis allé(e) = I went

Negatives! Add ne + pas
Present: Je ne mange pas = I don’t eat
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French English

C’était It was

C’est It is

Ça va être It is going to be

Je suis allé(e) I went

Je vais I go/ am going

Je vais aller I am going to go

J’ai joué I played

Je joue I play/ I am playing

Je vais jouer I am going to play

J’ai fait I did/made

Je fais I do/make/am doing/am making

Je vais faire I am going to do/make

Past, present, future!
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